Page 1 of 1

Kimberley Pena

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 5:07 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: jphoy@uiwater.com; ridurham@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com;
dswain@milianswain.com; Frankden@nettally.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelii; Trina
Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Increase in Water Rates in

Orange County, FL
Importance: High

Attachments: PSC Clerk 06 (Response to Staff's letter requesting responses to issues raised at customer mtg.08-
25-2008(2).pdf :

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rshattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in Water Rates in Orange County,
Florida — Filing response of Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. to Staff's August 8, 2008 letter requesting responses to
issues raised at the August 5, 2008 customer meeting.

c. Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.
d. 13 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 5 pages; response 1o issues raised at the customer meeting - 9 pages.
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August 25, 2008

VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

RE: Docket No. 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Increase in
Water Rates in Orange County, Florida
Our File No.: 30057.151

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the response of Wedgefield
Udlities, Inc. (the “Utlity”) to Staff’'s August 8, 2008 letter requesting responses to issues
raised at the August 5, 2008 customer meeting.

Lift Station

The Utility has not received any odor complaints regarding Lift Station #5, other
than Mr. Hierholzer's comments made at the August 5, 2008 customer meeting.
Consequently, the Utility has not considered it necessary to install odor blocks or any
other odor control measures at this particular lift station. The lift station pumps were
last pulled in November 2007 for repairs. This was the only time in the last two years
that the pumps have been pulled. The wet well is cleaned about one to two times per
year. The Utility has not previously considered installing a concrete driveway at this
location. The Utility will consider doing so only if the frequency of truck trips to the
station warrants the improvement.

Attached hereto is proof of easements for the Utility’s lift stations. All properties
have a platted utility easement, and all such lift stations are located thereon.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
August 25, 2008
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it should be noted that a fence was installed around the lift station in order to
keep Mr. Hierholzer from tampering with our equipment. Mr. Hierholzer would
repeatedly silence the audible alarm but not notify the Utility that the alarm was going
off. Once we relocated the alarm silence button to the inside of the control panel, Mr.
Hierholzer resorted to wrapping a cushion around the alarm. It reached a point that we
had to have attorneys contact Mr. Hierholzer regarding his activities.

MIEX

The newly constructed MIEX equipment has been in use since July 28, 2008.
Enough time has now passed since that time that all parts of the distribution system now
provide MIEX-treated water to the customers. Customers will undoubtedly perceive and
observe the benefit of the new treatment equipment over time. MIEX is not designed to
reduce the calcium hardness of the water, however, and as a result, Wedgefield’s
finished water will typically have 130-150 ppm of hardness at the point of entry.

Regarding the analysis of Total Trihalomethane (TTHM) and Haloacetic Acids
(HAAS) in the distribution system, be aware that the Utility notified the Wedgefield
customers by letter in June that we were reverting to free chlorine disinfection at that
time in order to do a “burn” of the distribution system. This maintenance activity is
designed to remove the buildup of nitrogen compounds in the piping system in order to
make sure that adequate disinfection occurs and is customary with nearly all chloramine
disinfection systems. Consequently, it is to be expected that TTHM and HAAS levels
would be elevated thereafter until after MIEX treated water was distributed throughout
the system. With the removal of the Trihalomethane precursors from the source water,
the resulting TTHM values in our distribution system will drop below the Maximum
Contaminant Level of 80 ppm. FDEP was notified ahead of time of this change in our
disinfection process, which is now a permanent condition. MIEX removes the TTHM
precursors very effectively and thereby reduces the formation of TTHM, which means
that the Utility will not need to revert back to chloramine disinfection.

Samples have been taken upstream and downstream of the MIEX equipment to
measure removal efficiency of total sulfides and dissolved organic chemicals. MIEX is not
designed to remove hydrogen sulfide compounds specifically but total sulfides generally.
The utility does not analyze total dissolved solids routinely and has no recent data to
provide you. The amount of chlorine used daily before MIEX was placed in service
averaged about 100 gallons/day. In the few weeks since MIEX has been in service,
chlorine usage has averaged about 25 gallons/day, a decrease of 75%. This is another
indication that the MIEX equipment has effectively reduced chlorine demand.

Rose, Sundsirom & Bentley, LLP
SANTANDO CENTER, 2180 W. S7ati Roan 434, St 2118, Lonawoon, FLORIDA 32779
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As you are aware, a corrosion inhibitor must be added to our finished water in
order for the utility to comply with the Lead and Copper Rule. The corrosion inhibitor
that we use is a polyphosphate compound that acts to coat the interior surfaces of the
distribution system and household plumbing fixtures thus preventing the dissolution of
lead and copper into drinking water. It will be necessary to continue the application of
the corrosion inhibitor indefinitely in order to comply with regulatory requirements.

Estimated Bills

Ms. White, who I understand lives at 2705 Abalone in Wedgefield, received two
estimated bills recently. The first one was generated on May 31, 2008 with an estimated
consumption of 4,170 gallons and included her $40 deposit being credited to her
account plus interest. The second estimated bill was generated on June 24 and reflected
an estimated usage of 1,301 gallons. Her July 31 bill was not estimated and reflects
usage of 5,109 gallons. This elevated consumption in July reflects a “true-up” afier
issuing the two estimated bills. In both May and June, Utility personnel read her water
meter at the normal time of the month, However, on June 30 the Utility began using our
new comprehensive billing system and transitioned from our legacy system. We are
working through the implementation phase of this new billing software and have been
working hard to address transitional issues rapidly and accurately. In the process of
converting from the legacy system to the new one, some customers have received
estimated bills in one or both of the first two billing cycles. Ms. White’s July 31 bill was
generated from the actual read and is not estimated. It is my expectation that in the
future, she will routinely receive a monthly bill showing actual consumption.

With respect to the customer base as a whole, there were 2 estimated bills in
Wedgefield between January and May out of 7,841 bills. In June and July, about 85% of
the 2,731 bills were estimated as the utility worked through the implementation phase of
the new billing system. In August, 287 bills out of 1,373 were estimated, which was
21%. The utility expects to have a minimal number of estimated bills in September.

Additional Issues

Ms. White mentioned that Wedgefield Utilities sends Orange County a payment
every month and insinuated that the Utility was acting improperly by doing so. Be aware
that Orange County levies a 10% utility tax on all utility customers, which is shown on
each customer’s bill. The only payment that Wedgefield Utilities makes to Orange County
is the periodic remittance of tax revenues due the county.

Rose, Sundsirom & Bentley, LLP
SantanDey CRNTER, 2180 W, Svars Roan 434, Sormiz 2118, Loncwoon, FLomipa 32779
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Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

CWM/tlc
Enclosures

cc:  John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations (w/0o encs.) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Ms. Deborah Swain {w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

M:A\1 ALTAMONTENUTILITIES INO\WEDGEFIELDAC 151) 2007 RATE CASENPSC Clerk 05 (Data Request).kr.doc

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Santanno CenTERr, 2380 W, Svate Roao 434, Sorr 2118, LoNcwoon, FLOWDa 32779
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